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Department of Foreign Affairs \ 

Telex 25300 

Tegairt 
} 

Reference 

2 l August 1987 

Mr Noel Ryan 
Anglo-Irish Secretariat 
Belfast 

Dear Noel 

BAILE ATHA CLIATH, 2. 
Dublin 2. 

I refer to your letter of I July and subsequent telex 141C of 10 August about the efforts 
being made by the family of the late Captain Nairac to obtain information about what 
happened to him. 

We have already passed on to you the view of the Department of Justice that there is no 
point in talking to the remaining prisoner in Portlaoise, Townson, who is believed to have 
pulled the trigger but to have left the scene immediately, and who is in any event very 
uncommunicative. 

I recently had a conversation with Fr. Denis Faul about the matter. He told me that he 
had received a similar enquiry from a sister of Nairac. He is in a quandary how to answer 
it because he believes that Nairac's body was taken to a meat processing factory (I think 
for animal feeds) near Ravensdale and disposed of in the machinery. He said this is now 
the firm local version of what happened, to the extent that various tragedies and mishaps 
suffered since the event by the families of those i_nvol ved have been put down to di vine 
retribution for the sacrilegious disposal of the body. 

I've heard this local view before. On a visit to Clogherhead with the former Minister 
about four years ago, the factory was pointed out to me by a local as the place where 
Nairac's body had been disposed of for animal food. 

This is a very ugly story and whether it is true or not, my personal feeling is that it would 
be preferable to spare the Nairac family the telling of it. I would suggest that you tell 
the other side that we do not have, and are unable to obtain, any hard information about 
what happened to Nairac and, at your discretion, that we are aware of local rumours to 
the above effect. I would imagine that the RUC on the other side, whatever about the 
NIO, are aware of them. 

Yours sincerely 

Declan O'Donovan 
./ 
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